City of Kingsville
Health Board
Agenda Packet

Meeting on
November 21, 2024 - Thursday
Time: 10:30 a.m.




6.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 21, 2024 AT 10:30 AM
CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH DEPARTMENT
3421 N. FM 1355, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

AGENDA

. Call meeting to order;

Public comments on items on or off the agenda*;
Review and approve meeting minutes from September 19, 2024.
Discuss and approve September and October Monthly Reports;

Reports from Board & Staff:
a. Food Service Reports- September & October

“At this time, the Board and Staff will report/update on departmental assignments
which may include, but is not limited to the following: Animal Control, Environmental
Nuisances, Vector Control, On-site Sewage Facilities, and Food Service. No formal
action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Adjourn

* Public comments are not to exceed 5 minutes. This cannot be extended.



ITEM 3



CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

SEPTEMBER 19, 2024
Health Board Members Present Health Board Members Absent
Joni Harrel Norma Sue Adrian
Steve Davis
Joy Aynsley
Michael McAdams
Citizens Present Staff Present

Emilio H Garcia, Health Director
Monica Longoria, Admin Asst.

. Call meeting to order
The meeting was called to order at 10:02 am. Joni Harrel conducted the meeting.

. Public comments on items on or off the agenda*;
NONE

. Approve minutes of May 16, 2024 meeting
Motion to approve minutes was made by: M. McAdams, The motion was seconded by J Aynsley.
The motion Passed: 4/0

. Discuss and approve May, June, July and August Monthly Reports;

The board reviewed the reports and the following motion was made: § Aynsley made a motion to
approve the monthly reports. The motion was seconded by M. McAdams.

The motion Passed: 4/0

. Reports from Board & Staff;
The board reviewed and discussed the food service reports (non action item)
Set date for next Health Board meeting-November 21, 2024 at 10:30 am.

. New Business;
Toured new shelter.

. Adiurn;

Motion to adjourn was made J Aynsley and seconded M. McAdams.
The motion Passed 4/0.

Meeting adjourned 10:38 am.



ITEM 4



CITY OF KINGSVILLE - HEALTH DEPT.

DEPOSIT REPORT FY 24-25

(Monica Longoria)

Description
FOOD MOBILE UNITS-CITY

ANNUAL FOOD PERMITS-CITY
TEMPORARY FOOD EVENTS-CITY
FOOD HANDLER CARDS

FOOD HANDLER DUPLICATE
FUNDRAISER HFC

SEPTIC TANKS APPLICATIONS
FOSTER CARE INSPECTION
MISCELLANEOUS

AP-FOOD MOBILE UNITS-COUNTY
AP-ANNUAL FOOD PERMITS-COUNTY
AP-TEMPORARY FOOD EVENTS-COUNTY

Sept

October

Monthly

Monthly

175.00

175.00

370.00

400.00

15.00

375.00

50.00

$
$
$
$
$
$
§ 705.00
$
$
$
$
$
$

1,265.00

$
$
$
$
$
$
$ 705.00
$
$
$
$
$
$

1,705.00




CITY OF KINGSVILLE - HEALTH DEPT.
DEPOSIT REPORT FY 23-24

ANIMAL SHELTER
Sept Oct
Description Monthly  Monthly
DOGS RELEASED $ 17500 $  417.00
DOGS ADOPTED $ 3500 $ 15.00
CATS RELEASED $ - 3 -
CATS ADOPTED $ 10.00 § -
OTHER ANIMALS RELEASED $ - 3 -
OTHER ANIMALS ADOPTED $ - 3 -
TRAP RENTAL DEPOSITS $ - $ -
TRAP RENTAL FEES $ - 3 -
EUTHANASIA FEES $ - 8 -
RABIES DEPOSITS $ 60.00 $ 180.00
DONATIONS $ - 3 -
$ 280.00]S  612.00 |



Animal Control:

A. Animal Bite Reports:

1

Reports of Animal Bite (animal)

Sept.

Oct-24

a) Number of Invalid Reports (did not break skin)

b) Number of animals observed at shelter

¢) Number of animals observed at vet's office

d) Number of animals observed at home

e) Unable to locate

f) Unable to locate victim

g) Unable to provide description of animal

h) Government Dog-not eligible for observation-----—--—

i) Bite occurred out of county

J) Owner refused to surrender animal

k) Animal Died

I} Reported past the 10 day observation period

m) Refused to provide information

2 Reports of Animal Bite (human)------
a) Number of Invalid Reports (did not break Skln)
b) Number of animals observed at shelter.
¢) Number of animals observed at vet's office
d) Number of animais cbserved at home
¢) Unable to locate-—- '
f) Unable to locate victim--—----—
g) Unable to provide description of amma' :
h) Government Dog-not eligiblé for observatlon----é-_-'-'-'-'—'
i} Bite occurred out of county- '
j} Owner refused to surrender: anlma! o
k) Animal Died-— _ =
1} Reported past the 10 day observatlon perlod
m) Refused provide information-----
B. All Others:
1. Requests for Service 252 315
Birds 0 0
Cat Intakes
Dead 17 28
Cruelty Case 0 0
Law Enforcement Assist 0 0
Owner Surrendered 3 0
Quarantine (Bite Case) 0 0
Stray 24 14
Trap 9 30
Total Cats Impounded (less deads) 36 44




Cat Disposition

Cats adopted 6 2
Cats rescued 30 8
Cats released 0 0
Cats escaped from shelter 1 2
Cats found dead in shelter--- 1 1
Cats T&R 0 29
Cats PTS (space) 0 0
Cats PTS (sick/injured) 2 4
Dog Intakes
Dead 9 13
Cruelty Case 0 0
Law Enforcement Assist 0 5
Owner Surrendered 18 4
Quarantine (Bite Case) 1 2
Stray 55 45
Trap 2 1
Total Dogs Impounded (less deads) 76 57
Dog Dispositions '
Dogs adopted 14 13
Dogs rescued 16 7
Dogs released-- 7 13
Dogs escaped from shelier 0 0
Dogs found dead in shelter-—- 1 2
Dogs PTS (space)--- =2 17 31
Dogs PTS (owner request) 0 2
Dogs PTS (sick/injured) 9 2
Livestock Intakes (pigs, goats, horses, donkeys, cows, rabbits)
Dead 0 0
Cruelty Case 0 0
Law Enforcement Assist 0 0
Owner Surrendered 0 0
Stray 1 0
Total Livestock Impounded (less deads) 1 0
Livestock Dispositions o o i
Livestock adopted 1 0
Livestock released 0 0
Livestock rescued 0 0
Livestock escaped from shelter---——--—-———— 0 0
Livestock found dead in shelter—--—--- — 0 0
Livestock unclaimed (sent to market) 0 0
Livestock PTS {sick/injured) 0 0
Other Domestic Intakes (farret)
Dead 0 0




Cruelty Case

Law Enforcement Assist

Stray

OO |O|o|o

0
0
Owner Surrendered 0
0
0

Total Domestics Impounded (less deads)

Other Domestic Dispositions

Domestic adopted

Domestic rescued

Domestic released

Domestic escaped from shelter---—--———- ~

Domestic found dead in shelter-------—-—-——-- -

o|o|o|o|jolo
QOO (DO |DO

Domestic PTS (sick/injured)

Wildlife {deer, opossum, javalinas, racoons, skunks, coyotes, bats, armadillos, fox, bobcats, squirrel, tu

Dead 13 16
Stray (on property) 1 1

Trap 32 56
Total Wildlife Impounded (less deads) 33 57

Citations issued

a.} Sterilization

¢.) Failure to surrender animal

0 0
1 0
b.) Running at large 1 0
0 0
0 0

D.) Failure to provide proof of rabies




HEALTH INSPECTOR I1
2023-2024 REPORTS

(Jason Torres)

Vector Control
Calls/recommendations pertaining to bees

Removal/eradication of swarms

Sites unable to abate

Mosquito surveillance

Application of larvacide on city drainage (blocks)

Application of adulticide (nights of spraying)

Consumer Health
Daycare Inspections

Foster Home Inspections

Environmental
Septic Tank inspections

Septic applications reviewed

Sewage Complaint

Swimming Pool Complaint

Sept.

< |\ I e BN = B s i e i e

OO D

Oct.

o= ea- i U B e B < R e

=D W



SEPTEMBER 2024 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
- N - | - -
DC 9/6/2024 Little Red Barn Learning 207 West CR 2140 nspected ne;w instatation of portable
Center sink, approved.
Color My World Kidz 215E. Santa ] .
4 .
DC 9/10/202 Academy Gertrudis Day Care inspection, approved
Color My World Kidz 215E. Santa .

- D its.
DC-FS 9/10/2024 Academy Gertrudis ay Care food service, 0 demerits
DC 9/12/2024 Alice Kleberg CDC 900 N. 6th Day Care inspection, approved.
DC-FS 9/12/2024 Alice Kleberg CDC 900 N. 6th Day Care food service, 0 demerits.

Thomas Craig Alexander - Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
T-REV 4 240, R .
S 9/17/202 (Prado) 869 CR 2240, Riviera 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.
. . 4020 Ruben Circle, | Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 9/26/2024 Cesar Silva {Jimenez) Kingsville 250' of EZ-Flow pipe.
. . . Sprayed area for WN positive
VC 2024 M to Sprayin WN M t )
9/5/20 osquito Spraying osquitoes mosquitoes
. . . Sprayed area for WN positive
S n
VvC 9/6/2024 Mosquito Spraying WN Mosquitoes mosquitoes
] . ] Sprayed area for WN positive
vC 2024 M to Sprayi WNM toes .
9/7/ osquito Spraying osquito mosquitoes
\'e 9/9/2024 Mosguito Surveillance | 526 E. Doddridge Set mosquito trap
vC 9/9/2024 Mosquito Surveillance 730 E. Warren Set mosquito trap
\'/8 9/9/2024 Mosquito Surveillance 724 E. Huisache Set mosquito trap
vC 9/10/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance | 526 E. Doddridge Collected mosquitoes
VC 9/10/2024 Mosquito Surveillance 730 E. Warren Collected mosquitoes
VvC 9/10/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 724 E. Huisache Callected mosquitoes
. . ) Sprayed area for WN positive
ViC 2024 M to Sprayi WNM toes .
9/13/20 osquito Spraying osquito mosquitoes
Spra WN iti
vC 9/14/2024 | Mosquito Spraying | WN Mosquitoes prayed area for WN positive
mosquitoes
S for WN iti
Ve 9/15/2024 | Mosquito Spraying | WN Mosquitoes prayed area for WN positive
mosquitoes
Ve 9/16/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 730 E. Warren Set mosquito trap
V¢ 9/16/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 724 E. Huisache Sef mosquito trap
VC 9/16/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance | 526 E. Doddridge Set mosquito trap




Ve 9/17/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 730 E. Warren Collected mosguitoes
vC 9/17/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 724 E. Huisache Collected mosquitoes
vC 9/17/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance | 526 E. Doddridge Collected mosquitoes
vC 9/23/2024 Mosquito Spraying City of Kingsville Sprayed city for mosquitoes
\ 5/24/2024 Mosquito Spraying - City of Kingsville Sprayed city for mosquitoes
Ve 9/25/2024 Mosquito Spraying City of Kingsville | Sprayed half of the city. Got rained out.

. . . Sprayed area for WN positive
vC 9/26/2024 Mosquiito Spraying WN Mosquitoes mosquitoes

4 —
Ve 9/27/2024 | Mosquito Spraying | WN Mosquitoes Sprayed area for WN positive
mosquitoes
. . . Sprayed area for WN positive
M to 5 WN M

vC 9/28/2024 osquito Spraying osquitoes mosquitoes
vC 9/30/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 730 E. Warren Set mosquito trap
Ve 9/30/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance 724 E. Huisache Set mosquito trap
VC 9/30/2024 Mosquito Surveillance | 526 E. Doddridge Set mosquito trap




OCTOBER 24 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
Higher Ground Learning .
DC 10/9/2024 Center LLC 166 North CR 1060 Day Care Inspection, approved.
DCFS | 10/972024 |Hligher Ground Leamingl | oo R 1060 | Day Care Food Service, 0 demerits
Center LLC
DC 107172024 | TY H%“:;t;em‘“g 1201 South 14th Day Care Inspection, approved.
DCFS | 1072024 | T H?:;{;eam‘“g 1201 South 14th | Day Care Food Service, 0 demerits
DC 10/28/2024 The Leaming Nest 1073 East Corral Day Care Inspection, approved.
DC-FS 10/29/2024 The Learning Nest 1073 East Corral Day Care Food Service, 0 demerits
FH 10/18/2024 Maria Ggﬁzind Jose 306 West Ave C Foster home inspection, approved.
. . 504 South CR 1144, | Approved for 2-400 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 10722024 Ryan Griggs (Alanis) Riviera 200" of EZ-Flow pipe in an ET Bed.
ST-REV 10/7/2024 Vicki Lynn Benys 340 Ez.ast CB 2215, | Approved f'or 2-400 gal lon? tanks and
(Mendez) Kingsville 120 of graveless pipe.
Donald E. Munoz 108 South PR 1065, [ Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 10/7/2024 (Prado) Kingsville 250" of EZ-Flow pipe.
James Tankersley 297 West CR 2140, | Approved for 3-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 10/7/2024 (Prado) Kingsville 300' of EZ-Fiow pipe.
Frank Joseph 1117 Bast CR 2560, | Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV | 10/31/2024 | p . kovsky (Prado) Riviera 200' of EZ-Flow pipe.
. . 4020 Ruben Circle, { Jimenez installed 2-500 gallon tanks
ST 10/2/2024 Cesar Silva (Jimenez) Kingsville and 250 of EZ-Flow pipe.
ST 10/9/2024 Vicki Lynn Benys 340 East CR 2215, [Mendez installed 2-400 gallon tanks and
(Mendez) Kingsville 120 of Gravelless pipe.
. . 504 South CR 1144, | Alanis installed 2-400 gallon tanks and
ST 10/10/2024 | Ryan Griggs (Alanis) Riviera 200' EZ-Flow ET Bed.
vC 10/1/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance | 526 East Doddridge Collected Mosquitoes
VC 10/1/2024 | Mosquito Surveillance | 724 E. Huisache Collected Mosquitoes
vC 10/1/2024 § Mosquito Surveillance 730 E. Warren Collected Mosquitoes




HEALTH INSPECTOR 1 REPORTS
FY 2023-2024

(Connte Allen)
Sept. Oct.
Consumer Health:
Food Service
Temporary Event permits 11 14
New Annual Food Establishment Permits issued 1 1
Food Handlers Course attendance 1 40
Fundraiser Food Handlers Course Classes 0 1
Fundraiser Food Handlers Course attendance 0 26
Food Service Consultation 43 93
Restroom inspections 75 53
Mobile Unit inspections 4 6
Establishments inspected 28 14
Grocery Store Inspections 15 7
Cafeteria Inspections 4 8
Environmental Nofices

Environmental Unrestricted Animals
Complaints 0 0

Compliance 0 0

Non-Compliance 0 0

Pending 0 0




September 2024
Monthly Report

CODE | DATE | ESTABLISHMENT | ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
FSREV | [ |
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0
FS-TEMP 9/6/2024 Tagueria La Regia 718 N. 6th @ restaurant 9/7: Use of bhq pit to cook bbg food items
FS-TEMP 9/6/2024 Husky lce Snow Cones Mopac - W. Kenedy 9/8: Snow Cones
FS-TEMP 9/10/2024  |Andrew Jimenez - Self 1114 S. 14th @ Amtex 9/14: Chopped brisket, sausage wrap, chips, drinks
FS-TEMP 9/11/2024  [HM King Drill Team Booster 1724 Brahma @ Rogue Mgmt. S/14: Burgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 9/17/2024 Hillcrest Tortillas 700 University @ Tamalada Festival 9/28: Tamales
FS-TEMP 9/18/2024 Benefit for Cindy Mendez 1315 5. 14th @ Sherwin Williams |9/21: Hamburgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 9/20/2024 Self - lanette Naranjo 2405 Brahma @ Tractor Supply  |9/21: Hamburgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 9/20/2024  |Pink Little Stand 2405 S. Brahma @ Tractor Supply [9/21: Lemonade
FS-TEMP 9/24/2024 Loli's Streatery TAMUK - Student Union Bldg 9/28: Nachos & Cornin a cup
FS-TEMP 9/27/2024  |Rochelle Liguez - Self 1908 E. Kenedy @ Event Center [5/28: Turkey plates
FS-TEMP 9/30/2024 KC Hall #2623 715 N. 8th @ 5t. Martin's Church |10/6: Hamburgers, chips, drink
TOTAL TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 1
FS-YEAR I §/6/2024 |50Tex Coffee Roaster, LLC Kingsville Area New mobile permit obtained today.
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 1
FHC 9/4/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 1 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 9/18/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 0 attended the regular food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 2 classes, 1 students
Emailed both agencies regarding illegal beef jerky bags
FS-CON 9/3/2024 |Francisco Flores, USDA ). DelaGarza, Nueces Co Health |found at a local store in Riviera, Texas.
Complaining about temp event permit issued to a person
on Friday 8/30. Referred to Director about rules and
FS-CON 9/3/2024 |Melissa Woodruff Temp Event Permits regulations concerning temp event permit.
Called to get permit information to host a fundraiser for
F5-CON 9/3/2024 |Mr. Valdez TAMUE - Student Ministries their organization. Info given to male.
Compl rec'd that she had take out on Thursday around
630pm - ordered chicken piccata/salad and got sick & hrs
FS-CON 9/3/2024 |Unknown female NY Joe's Italian Restaurant after eating the food. Got treated at ACCESS Care.
Spoke w/owner and cooks about complaint rec'd.
Chicken didn't smell, looked okay and was okay on
temperature. Some chicken out was reading 44-45F, but
cook was prepping then placing back in cold table.
Chicken in walk in cooler/freezer all okay. Isolated
FS-CON 9/4/2024 |NY Joe's Italian Restaurant 109 S. Hwy 77 incident, no other reports rec'd by restaurant.
Caomplaint rec'd that she found a bug in her ice cup
FS-CON 9/4/2024  |Mrs. Gomez-Perez Mexico Grill yesterday.
Spoke with wait staff and cooks about complaint, no
other complaints rec'd. Checked ice and no live or dead
bugs found in ice bins or around restaurant. isolated
FS-CON 9/4/2024  |Mexico Grill 1105 S. 14th incident. They do spray monthly for pest control.




September 2024
Monthly Report

F5-CON

9/4/2024

Unknown female

1941 Pariso Drive - lllegal Food Sales

Complaint rec'd that an organization, Kingsville Filipino-
American Association held a fundraiser last month at a
residence and were selling lumpias & pancit.  * Certified
letter sent to residence where fundraiser was held. Not
allowad.

F5-CON

9/6/2024

Unknown fermale

Ilegal food sales - 908 E. Doddridge

Compl rec'd that Laura Herrera selling lumpias and
pancit from her residence. Certified letter sent & will be
sent to court - 3rd complaint rec’d on her.

£5-CON

9/6/2024

Paula Cruz

lllegal Food Sales

Rec'd letter from health dept. & didn't know why cause
she hadn't been selling food since 1st warning. Told her
it was the 1st letter [ sent, so just sign and green card will
be returned to me. No further action needed. Case
closed.

F$-CON

9/6/2024

David Hilton

SOTEX Coffee Roasters

Questions regarding his new annual mobile permit.
Questions answered regarding food manufacturer's
license, temp event permits for county and infor given
for out of city permits - contact that local health dept.

FS-CON

9/6/2024

Unknown female

Jillegal food sales - 908 E. Doddridge

Rec'd 2nd complaint on Ms. Laura Herrera selling pancit
& iumpias from her residence. Already sent certified
letter today and filed case on her in municipal court
today too.

FS-CON

9/9/2024

Ashley Gonzalez

legal Food Sales - 1611 Santa Maria

Compl rec’d that Enrique & Ashiey Chavera were selling
chicken gorditas from their residence, Certified letter
sent.

F5-CON

9/9/2024

Ashley Gonzalez

llegal Food Sales - 235 M. Pasadena

Compl rec'd that Elizabeth Gomez was selling king ranch
casserole plates from her residence. Certified letter
sent.

F3-CON

9/9/2024

Ashley Gonzalez

lllegal Food Sales - 1519 E. Lott

Compl rec'd that Laura Suarez was selling burgers &
lumpias and pancit from her residence, Rec'd older
complaints, but no address until now, so sent certified
letter & sent to court.

F5-CON

9/10/2024

Unknown female

lllegal Food Sales - 1519 E. Lott

Compl rec'd that Laura Suarez selling lumpias/pancit
from her residence on Friday 9/13/24. 2nd complaint &
sent har a certified letter aiready and filed case in court
on 9/9/24.

FS-CON

9/11/2024

Mobile Units x24

King Ranch Weekend Information

Sent Gut Infermation on King Ranch weekend 1o all
moebile units about vendor spots & ad spots for this
avent,

F5-CON

9/11/2024

Cindy - owner's mom

Daon Miguel's Bar - E. Richard

Wanted to know if customers could take in alcohol
bottles in the bar, Referred to TABC for
rules/regulations, since not my jurisdiction.

F5-CON

9/11/2024

Casey Pietka

Cassey's Cottage Mobile

Reminder email sent to owner about needed an updated
copy of mobile insurance.

F5-CON

91112024

Craig Alexander

Baffin Bay Seafood Co. Too

Rerninder emnall sent to owner about taod manager
certification expiring soon - 10/24,

F5-CON

/1172024

Abel Garcia

AAA BBO & Catering

Rerminder email sent to owner about mobile insurance
that will be expiring s00n.

F5-CON

9/11/2024

Unknown female

lllegal Food Sales - 1611 Santa
Maria

Compl rec'd that Enrique & Ashley Chavera were selling
chicken gorditas from their residence. 2nd complaint,
certified letter was already mailed out on 09/0%/24,

F$-CON

9/11/2024

Unknown female

lllegal Food Sales - Kingsville Area

Compl rec'd that Nydia Chavez was selling charcuterie
boardsftrays from her residence. Spoke with Ms. Chavez
on the phone & given verbal warning.

F5-CCN

9/12/2024

Joay - Health Inspector

City of Beeville

Called to get information on how we handle mold cases.
We don't, so referred to Mr. Ashton, Mold Inspector
with DSHS, Region 11.

FS-CON

9/12/2024

Nydia Chavez

llegal Food Sales - Kingsville

Cold Cuts Chauterie & More business operating in
Kingsville w/o a permit. 9/13 - Sent email letter to
owner & spoke with owner about it also. She will see
about subleasing her mother's kitchen at Yum-my Snack
Shack.




September 2024
Meonthly Report

F5-CON

9/13/2024

Mr. Gallegos

The Original Seafood Shack

Called and advised looking for new place to park because
O'Reiley’s told them they can't park there any longer,

F5-CON

9/16/2024

David Hilton

SOTEX Coffee Roasters

Cuestions regarding the difference between mobile
permits - unit or food establishment. Answered emailed
to owner of this mobile.

FS-CON

9/16/2024

Maricela - San Antonio, TX

Snack Shack - Ricardo, TX

Called to get information on opening up a new food
establishment in Ricardo, Tx. Wants to sell snacky foods
and foods like nachos, hot dogs, menudo.

FS-CON

9/17/2024

Frances 5olis - Premaont, TX

Kingsville Area

Called to get information about opening a foed truck in
Kingsville to sell her tamales. Emailed her all info.

F5-CON

9/19/2024

Sara - CCTX

TAMUEK Event - Kingsville

Called to get permit information for her mobile unit. She
was invited by TAMUK to cater an event, but will also be
selling food. Mobile permitted in CC, but still requires
inspection from fire / health to obtain temp event
permit.

F5-CON

9/20/2024

lanette Naranjo

Kingsville Area

Wanted to come by te pull & temp event permit for
Tractor Supply. Will come by office to get permit.

F5-CON

9/20/2024

Michael Gonzales

Smaokin Donkey

Called to get info on pulling a temp event permit for a
County event at The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store. Will
come by later for permit.

F5-CON

9/20/2024

Sara Flores, CC, TX

Loli's Streatery Mobile

Called and wanted to pull a terp event permit "booth
set up” for $/28 TAMUK Event. Will come by next week
for permit,

F5-CON

9/23/2024

Family Dollar

906 S. 14th

During routine inspection, noticed the root was leak and
in 2 areas, the metal roof was collapsing. Called out fire
marshall and notifed bldg / planning dept. They shut
down the store for safety reasons and until repair, store
will rernain closed.

F5-CON

8/23/2024

Melissa Woodruff

lllegal Food Sales - 525 W,
Hoffman

Complaint rec'd that Kimberly Sigala was advertising
hamburger steak plate sale for taday, from her
residence. **Certified letter mail to Ms. Sigala.

FS-CON

9/23/2024

Amanda (Jeanette) Naranjo

525 W. Hoffman

Spoke with Ms. Naranjo, she is the girlfriend of Kimberly
Sigala who was cooking the food today. She received a
varbal warning about sailing plates from home. Ms.
Naranjo said they decided not to have the sale after all
today. Certified letter will be sent to their home, for
documentation reasons.

F5-CON

9/23/2024

Michelle Moody

MeDonald's - Hwy 77

Callad and left a voice mail complaining about
McDonald's on Hwy 77. All she said is that they should
be checked and they shouldn't be open. Didn't specify
the nature of her complaint. Tried calling her back, but
no answer.

F5-CON

9/24/2024

Annie - Secretary/KFD

Chop 5tix

Annie rec'd information from her firefighters that on
Satuday 9/21/24 at around 130am, they responded to an
alarm call at the restaurant and saw that the restaurant
had left a container of raw chicken, wrapped in saran
wrap, on the table over night and wanted to report to
our dept. *™ Will go speak to owner about this incident.

FS-CON

9/24/2024

Kingsville Steak House

S. Brahma

Conducted a follow-up mspection at restaurant 1o check
on temperatures of the cold tables. Last inspection, they
were not cooling properly. Upon inspection, owner said
he did call out a repairman; however, the temperatures
of cold table in the front and in the kitchen were still cut
of temp. Food had to be relocated and/or iced down.
He was advised to call repairman out again and ( will
return for follow-up inspection on Thursday to check
conditions,




September 2024
Monthly Report

FS-CON

9/24/2024

McDonald's

2702 5. Hwy 77

Conducted a follow-up inspection on a complaint rec'd
on restaurant. Lady didn't specify the nature of
complaint. Soke with Cira Cantu, GM and she said she
knew what lady had called in the complaint. The other
day a lady got upset because they moved her forward
and then said a male employee was rude to her because
he closed the door on her face. After review of the
cameras, GM said the employee was not rude, even
apologized for thinking he was rude to lady. He also
didn't slam the door on her, but merely closed it lightly.
It was a "customer service" complaint, which | don't
handle - McDonald's in-house issue, not Health Dept.

F5-CON

9/24/2024

Gabriel Cavazos

Kingsville Area

Called to request mobile inspecticn for Friday at 10am.
He has the fire dept. inspection on that date/time so
wanted to see if | was available that day too. | will be
there.

F5-CON

9/24/2024

Mario

Fishers of Land Foods

Called to get permit information to sell meat in town.
No phone# left, so no callback done.

FS-CON

9/26/2024

Unknown female

Illegal Food Sales - 1519 E. Lott

Complaint rec'd that Laura Suarez was selling brisket
plates from her residence on Saturday, 5/21/24. Posted
by her daughter on FB. * Already sent Laura Suarez to
court for illegal food sales, so no letter sent. Awaiting
court decision.

FS-CON

9/26/2024

Victoria Butler

Municipal Court

Case | filed on Laura Ann Suarez - lady called and said her
last name was Chacon. Suarez was her maiden name, so
will change on my files Laura Ann Suarez Chacon. She
will appear in court today to see the judge. She
admitted to selling plates because she has cancer.

FS-CON

9/26/2024

Chop Stix

1701 S. Brahma #F

Spoke with Andy, owner of restaurant about leaving
chicken out at roomn temperaure. He was not aware of
an alarm call on Saturday. He said a cook might have left
out to defrost the frozen chicken, but | told him that was
improper and should never leave out meat, especially
chicken. Verbal warning given about leaving any type of
food product out and explained ways to defrost meat.

FS-CON

9/26/2024

Kingsville Steak House

2215 5. Brahma

Went by to do follow-up inspection on two cold tables
and both were reading at a good temperature and all
food inside was okay too. Repair was done correctly this
time. | reminded him to tell all his cooks to be checking
all temperatures at least every 2 hours daily to leave
room for corrections,if need be. He said he purchased
them new thermometers.

FS-CON

9/26/2024

lackie Fenner

out of town mobile unit

Called to get info on obtaining a temp event permit for
her mobile to participate in a TAMUK Bombfire event an
10/18/24. Advised to call fire dept to schedule an
appointment to get mobile inspected, then health dept
inspection, then can obtain temp event permit if passes
both inspections.

FS-CON

9/30/2024

Tasha - CC,TX

Snow Cone Food Truck

Called to see about a temp event permit to participate in
a TAMUEK event on 10/17/24. Needs fire inspection 1st,
so referred to KFD, then health inspection.

TOTAL CONSULTS

48

RR

9/4/2024

Mexico Grill

1105 S. 14th

Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR

9/5/2024

La Husteca lce, LLC

620 M. Armstrong

Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR

9/5/2024

TAMUK

1250 W. Santa Gertrudis

Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR

9/5/2024

Javelina Campus Store

1250 W. Santa Gertrudis

Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR

9/10/2024

Rise Up Mutrition

1131 E. King

Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom




September 2024
Monthly Report

RR 9/10/2024 |Sippin Sunshine Nutrition 910 E. Caesar Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/10/2024 |Weavers of Love Soup Kitcher|720 E. Lee Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/11/2024 |Daollar Tree 2345 S, Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/11/2024 |Domino's Pizza 604 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/11/2024 |Church's Chicken 635 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/12/2024 |Guajillo 1415 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/12/2024 |VIP Adult Daycare 1212 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 5 Bathrooms
RR 9/12/2024 |EI Campo Deer/Game Processing |1400 E. Corral Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/13/2024 |Javelina Mart 1202 N. Armstrong Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/13/2024 |Murphy USA 1127 E. General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/13/2024 |Sunny Market 1013 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/13/2024 [Kingsville Steak House 2215 5. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/16/2024 |The Hot Dog Cart - Kitchen  |509 S. 6th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/16/2024 |Subway 709 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/16/2024 |Subway 700S. 14th #A Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/16/2024 |Subway 2730 5. Brahma #102 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/16/2024 |Wendy's 1404 General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/16/2024 |Wing Stop 1310 General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/18/2024 |Wal-Mart 1133 General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 5 Bathrooms
RR 9/19/2024 |Burger King 911 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/19/2024 |Christus Spohn Café 1311 E. General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/19/2024 |Harrel's Kitchen 220E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/19/2024 |Kingsville Coffee Cup 1220 N. Armstrong Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/19/2024 |Burger King 6246 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/19/2024 |Dollar General #19910 103 E. FM 1118, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 5/20/2024 |Kings Food Store 1029 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR §/20/2024 |The Lucky Spot 201 8. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/23/2024 |Family Dellar 906 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/24/2024 |H-E-B 408 E, Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/26/2024 |Boys & Girls Club 1238 E. Kenedy Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/26/2024 |Kingsville Nursing/Rehab Ctr. 3130 S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/26/2024 |Chic-Fil-A 2645 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/26/2024 |El Colombiano Parrilla Grill 117 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/26/2024 |Sonic Drive Thru 602 5. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/26/2024 |Casade Tacos 401 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/30/2024 |King Super Store 227 W. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/30/2024 |Llittle Caesar's Pizza 1007 General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/30/2024 |Whataburger 2701 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 75
FS-Mob 9/13/2024 |Carolyn's Shaved lce Paradise|817 S. 14th Routine Inspection - passed
FS-Maob 9/16/2024 |The Hot Dog Cart 509 S. 6th Routine Inspection - passed
FS-Mob 9/20/2024 |Shiloh's Cup 230 E. King Routine Inspection - passed
FS-Mob 9/26/2024 |Granny's Tamales 14th & Caesar Routine Inspection - few items to correct, but passed
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 4
ST |




September 2024
Monthly Report

TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS

SEW
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS
BEE
TOTAL BEE CALLS
MTG
TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED
DC

TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS




October 2024
Monthly Report

CODE I DATE | ESTABLISHMENT | ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
FSREV | ] |
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0
FS-TEMP 10/4/2024 The Garage Drive Thru 1026 E. Lott 10/5: Turkey Leg
FS-TEMP 10/4/2024 American Honey 325 W. King 10/5: Lemonade
FS-TEMP 10/5/2024 Miss J's Curbside Pies TAMUK - Fall Festival 10/18: Frito Pies
FS-TEMP 10/11/2024 |Benefit for Andrew Jimenez Amtex @ 1114 5. 14th 10/12: Chopped brisket sandwich, chips, drink, Sausage
FS-TEMP 10/11/2024 |Benefit for Eddie Orta 816 N. 14th @ Rudy's Pest Control 10/19: Chopped brisket sandwich, chips,drink
FS-TEMP 10/15/2024 |[Chicago's Cater TAMUK - Fall Festival 10/18: corn, mac bowls, pork/brisket, potatoes,nachas, etc
FS-TEMP 10/15/2024 |Agape Fellowship Church Sherwin Williams P.lot 10/19: Burgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 10/17/2024 |Boys Scout Troop 811 CBC P.Lot- 1814 Brahma 10/20: Burgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 10/17/2024 |Chayo's Street Food & Catering | TAMUK - Fall Festival 10/17: Tacos, fries, Machos, Corn Cups, Funnel Fries, Drinks
FS-TEMP 10/18/2024 |Lavender Moon Tractor's Supply Farmers Market |10/19: Lemonade
FS-TEMP 10/18/2024 |McB's Squeezed Lemonade American Honey - 323 W, King 10/19: Lemonade
FS-TEMP 10/18/2024 |5elf - laime Segura 1908 E. Kenedy 10/19: Turkey plates, mash, green beans
FS-TEMP 10/23/2024 |Texas Gold Kettle Corn Ranch Hand Weekend 11/23: Kettle Corn & Popcorn Flavors
FS-TEMP 10/24/2024 |Benefit for Michael Mechelle 1814 Brahma - CBC P.lot 10/26: Burgers, chips, drink
TOTAL TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 14
FS-YEAR ] 10/9/2024 ]Los Capulines Kingsville Area 10/9: Annual mobile permit abtained.
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 1
FHC 10/9/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 6 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 10/23/2024 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 19 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 10/29/2024 |Kleberg County Jail 1500 E. King 15 attended the regular food handler class (fee waived)
FHC 10/30/2024 [Academy High School 3421 N. FM 1355 26 attended the fundraiser food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 4 classes, 66 students
F5-CON 10/1/2024 |Gabriel Cavazos Kingsville Area Called to ask about grease tank...info given.
Male called and wanted to get information on opening a
FS-CON 10/1/2024 |Oscar Martinez Kingsville Area hot dog push cart. Rules and regulations given to him.
Called to possibly setup a fundraiser food handler class
FS-CON 10/1/2024 |lennifer Guyton Kingswille - SHARE program for SHARE program. They have an event in November,
Rec'd a complaint of store selling aleohol to minors.
FS-CON 10/2/2024 |Unknown female Double 7 Drive Thru Referred to TABC for enforcement.
Email sent to inform the University with information
about permits needed for any food vendors/mobile unit
FS-CON 10/2/2024 |Ms. Dahlbeck TAMUK - Kingsville they want to participate in any of their events.
Emailed information on temp event permit - wants to
FS-CON 10/2/2024 |Mario Fishers of Men Company come to town and sell their meat products.
Wanted information about doing a fundraiser. She left a
message & | called her back, but not home. Spoke
w/Mr, Garza & said she wanted to sell enchildaas, rice,
beans. |told him that that type of food was not allowed.
NO home cooking allowed, only on-site food allowed to
FS-CON 10/2/2024 |Mrs. Rogelio Garza Kingsville, TX be sold.




October 2024
Monthly Report

F5-CON

10/2/2024

Unknown female

Smocthie King

Complaint rec'd that this company is receiving frozen
strawberries with maggots and asked to remove and still
use in customers drinks. Was given this informaticn
from an employee she knows who works there,

F5-CON

10/2/2024

Ben Anderson

DSHS Health Inspector

Sent copy of email sent to Ms. Sepeda from TX Dept. of
Agriculture. Also recommendad | do a voluntary
destruction on all frozen strawberries and if they refuse,
we could detain them until further investigation.

F5-CON

10/2/2024

Jackyn Fenner

Miss J's Curbside Pies

Email rec'd about temp event permit, KFD says she
doesn't meet criteria for inspection, so no permit will be
issued.

FS-CON

10/2/2024

Smoothie King

113 N. University

Complaint was valid - employees have found maggots
(larvae) & fruit flies in the tubs of strawberries, 1 pulled
all strawbearries from line & coolerffreezer & ordered
them not to use until further notice. strawberries will be
on hold for use. They are allowed to use the fresh
strawberries only, not frozen ones.

F5-CON

10/2/2024

Danielle Sepeda

Texas Dept. of Agriculture

Ernailed Ms. Sepeda about the strawberry incident at
Smaoothie King. * Not her jurisdiction, only Texas grown
strawberries, not frozen. She referred me back to DSHS -
Food Manufacturer Division,

F5-CON

10/3/2024

Elizabeth Gomez

Frutas y Antojitos El Rey #1

Wanted to get a temp event permi{ for her mobile unit
to participate in the King Ranch Weekend event;
however, didn't bring her mobile unit for inspection so
no permit issued, Was advised to contact fire dept. to
schedule an inspection first.

F5-CON

10/3/2024

Jessica Reagan

Kingsville Area

Called to see if a temp event permit neaded for farmers
market to sell peanut brittle or caramel popcorn. *NO -
falls under TX cottage law, as long as coocked, packaged,
and labelled at home.

FS-CON

10/3/2024

Jesse/Aliciaflanine

Tourism - City of Kingsville

Emailed the tourism dept. information needed for any
food vendars who wants to participate in the King Ranch
Weekend event downtown in Movember. Food vendors
already coming by and calling our depts.

F5-CON

10/3/2024

Michelle Mechell

Kingsville Area

Called to see what was needed to pull a temporary event
permit for a fundraiser for her hushand, Michael. nfo
given.

F5-CON

10/3/2024

Alicia - manager

Smaathie King

Regquested & meeling with Operations Manager this
marning at the local store. *Met Rocic Rodriguez at the
store at 10 a.r.

F5-CON

10/3/2024

Ben Anderson

DSHS Health Inspector

Called to see what action | could take i Smoothie King
refused to do a voluntary destruction of the
strawberries. He said that we could detain the product
until further investgation, if they refuse. *They agreed.

F5-CON

10/3/2024

Smoothie King

118 5. University

Follow-up inspection & requesting a voluntary
destruction of all frozen strawberries: 20tubs & 6
containers. Ms, Rodriguez, Operations Manager also
provided me with some emails & info from FDA Foreign
Material Manual,

F5-CON

10/3/2024

Ben Anderson

DSHS

Email sent to him with update on Smoothie King
situation. He sent an email back that he forwarded this
information to the Retail Food Group out of Austin, 5o
they could be aware of this situation.

F5-CON

10/3/2024

Nicolette Portales

DSHS - Food Manufacturing Division

Ernail sent to her regarding the strawberry situation with
Smoothie King because | needed guidance with this
issue. * The distributor was out of Houston & out of her
area, 50 she referred me to another person who handles
this area. She also requested manufacturer information.




October 2024
Monthly Report

FS-CON

10/3/2024

Josh Nicosia

Chief Legal Officer - Smocthie King

Called w/Barbara w/Supply Chain & wanted an update
on strawberry situation at Kingsville Store. | hadn't
heard from Food Manufacturer Divison at the time of his
call, 50 told him | would call him back. *Also gave him
update on voluntary destruction and advised him 15/20
tubs were already gonna be sent back from the store
because the amount of worms found in the tubs.

F5-COM

10/3/2024

Rocio Rodriguez

QOperations Manager - Smoothie King

Called her at 3:26 p.m. & email Mr. Nicosia and advised
them they could go ahead and order the frozen
strawberries, but they need to continue to check the
product & if anything found in them, they must destroy
or return for credit because it is an adulterated food
product.

F5-CON

10/4/2024

Jackie Salazar

TX Gold Kettle Corn

Ranch Weekend. *Emailed her all the information need
& emailed fire marshal to see if inspection is required
too.

F5-CON

10/4/2024

Unknown male

Smoothie King

Received a call from a male who wanted to report that
even after | told mgmt/employees not to use
strawberries if any maggots/flies found inside, but
corporate tokd them just to scoop out and use, since
legal & FDA supposedly said it was ckay to serve.

FS-CON

10/4/2024

Dr. Shane Creel

TAMUK - Kingsville

Requast a list of al! permitted food trucks in the City of
Kingsville. *Advised hirn to request an open records
request.

F5-CON

10442024

Ben Anderson - DSHS

Smocthie King

Called and requested a TEAMS online meeting with DSHS
employees to discuss the Smoothie King complaint/issue
with frozen strawberries. Set for later on today.

FS-CON

107472024

DSHS Teams Meeting

Online

2pm meeting & 12 in attendance. Since Smoothie King's
attorney has already contacted our office, they
recormmended | speak with City Attorney and fill her in
also with this situation. Director notified city manager
also of incident.

FS-CON

10/a/2024

Jash Micosia

Smeothie King

Ermnailed manufacturer information for strawberries used
at Smoothie King: Titan Frozen Fruit out of California,

F5-CON

10/4/2024

Connie Allen

Smoothie King

Met with city attorney, Courtney Alvarez regarding the
case | am working on, regarding strawberries at
Smaoothie King. * City Manager informed by Health
Director.

F5-CON

10/7/2024

Jim

Mesguite House BBC

Called to get information about obtaining his TABC/Food
Handler card for his new job. Info given.

F5-CON

10/7/2024

Aaron Sanchez - Alice, TX

Resfeed

Called to get information on obtaining a mobile unit
permit to start selling in town about once a week. Info
given. Requires a fire inspection 1st, then health before
permit can be issuad.

F5-CON

10/7/2024

Jacquelyn Salazar

TX Gold Kettle Corn

Emailed Ms. Salazar that get more information on who
she wanted to set up for King Ranch Weekend event:
booth setup or mobile.

F5-CON

10/7/2024

Unknown male

Smuoothie King

Complaint rec'd that corporate office is telling the
managers to use the frozen strawberries & if employees
refuse, action will be taken & he called a 2nd time and
wanted us to go inspect Smoothie King's in CC,TX, but
not our jurisdiction, so referred to call Nueces County
Health Dept.

F5-CON

10772024

Unknown female

Smoothie King

Complaint rec'd that corporate office is making them
serve the strawberries, even if they have maggots inside.

Didn't think that was right,so called our dept. to report.




October 2024
Monthly Report

F5-CON

10/7/2024

Unknown male

Smoocthie King

Complaint rec'd that corporate office is still making them
use the strawberries, even if anything is inside of them.
He also gave a few other complaints, regarding this
company that happened in the past and how they do
some things.

F5-CON

10/8/2024

Jacquelyn Salazar

TX Gold Kettle Corn

Email sent informing me that fire inspection passed, so
wanted permit application so she could pay for it. Email
sent, s0 she will be mailing in payment,

F5-CON

10/8/2624

Kingsville Fire Dept.

Refeed Meals on Wheels

Emailed fire dept. so they are aware of this mobile unit &
possibly calling for a fire inspection.

F5-CON

10/3/2024

Daniel Pena

Chicago's Cater

Called to see about a temp event permit to participate in
an even at TAMUK - Kingsville. He was advised he would
need to get inspections from fire and health dept. hefore
any permit can be issued.

F5-CON

10/8/2024

DSHS Teams Meeting

Online

Nicosia, Legal Chief Officer with Smoothie King. We had
a discusson about the strawberry situation & all agreed
that this was an adulterated product &% zero tolerance on
any amount of maggots/larvae or fruit flies allowed in
the strawberries. Smoothie King will have to change
their policies and procedures to comply with Texas food
code.

FS-CON

10/8/2024

Ben Anderson - DSHS

KISD - Hiland Milk Situation

Rec'd an update from Mr. Anderson regarding my case
with Hiland milk supplier that was providing milk to KISD
schools, The milk was coming into the school out of
temperature or spoiled. My case referred to DSHS Food
Manufacturer dept. and they found the company to be
out of compliance: trucks not refrigerated, milk out of

Htemperature, so ordered destruction of a lot of milk,

Company upset about this & filing a complaint, but they
were out of compliance. KISD temperature logs
obtained by inspector, so she had plenty of proof to
prove otherwise,

FS-CON

10/9/2024

Jennifer Guyton

SHARE

Wanted to confirm food handler class & prices.

F5-CON

10/9/2024

Anna Torres

Love's Truck Stop

Called to get information on fire inspection and whao they
needed to talk with to get some areas of the store
opened back up for business,

FS-CON

10/9/2024

Mr, Steve Palacios

Kuddos Coffee Shop

Fire Marshal got a report that coffee shop downtown
was open for business & they hadn't gotten a health or
fire inspection yet, 50 he went by there & owner said
they weren't open, but filled out C/O paperwork already.
They were warned, can't open for business w/o
inspections and pay for permits.

FS-CON

10/10/2024

Bruce Harbol

Kuddos Coffee Shop

Called to request heaith inspection for his new coffee
shop. Fire dept appt set for 10:30a.m. on 10/17, so will
go out at that time too.

F5-CON

10/10/2024

Noelia

Ricardo 15D

Just called 1o let me know that the school was going to
be closed an Friday 10/11 & Monday 10/14, in case | was
planning on going for inspection.

FS-CON

10/10/2024

Love's Truck Stop

1451 M. Hwy 77

Inspection of Kitchen and drink/food station done - need
a few items, but on order. Will use Arby's equipment for
now, Fire inspection passed, but waiting on building
approval before they can open up this area of the store.

F5-CON

10/10/2024

Miss I's Curbside Pies

e, T

was told the fire marshal did it earlier but | wasn't
notified. Had to call owner to come back for health
inspection & they did. Passed health inspection and
ternp event permit issued for TAMUK event,




October 2024
Monthly Report

FS-CON

10/11/2024

Love's Truck Stop

1451 N. Hwy 77

Follow-up inspection & spoke with store manager &
construction manager too about some issues with C/O
certification being issued by building dept. Fire & Health
passed Inspection, s just waiting on Ms. Tarver to give
okay before they can open up fountain/kitchen area.

FS-CON

10/11/2024

Melissa Woodruff

llegal Food Sales

Compl rec'd that 3 Kristen Hemandez was selling
cheeseburgers, chips, drink from her residence. Taking
preorders on 10/10/24. **After investigation, lady lives
in Bishop, TX so case referred to Jackie DLG w/MNueces
County Health Dept. Out of my jurisdiction,

F5-CON

10/15/2024

Marco Balboa

Kingsville, TX

Nov. 3rd - hired The Original Seafood Shack to cater a
baby shower he is hosting. American Legion requesting
documentation - They have city mobile permit so okay.

F5-CON

10/15/2024

Smoothie King

113 M. University

Follow-up inspection conducted today. | inspected the
frozen strawberries and they all seemed to be okay.
Found a few little leaves in 2 different tubs, but no
maggots or flies found.

FS-CON

10/15/2024

Daniel Pena

Chicago's Cater (food truck)

Conducted an inspection of mobile unit for temp event
purposes. Passed inspection & passed fire inspection
also. Temp event permit issued for TAMUK event,

F5-CON

10/15/2024

Phil Willa

Chayo's Street Food & Catering

Said his mobile had been inspected already and wanted
to come pul! a temp event permit for Thursday - TAMUK
event, Will come pull permit before event.

F5-CON

10/15/2024

Rafael Leon

Lindo Mexico - 817 W. King

Came by office to inquire about opening up a new
restaurant at old Re's Southern Kitchen bldg. Packet
given and advised to contact planning dept 1st for ¢fo
paperwork, then fire dept, to schedule fire inspection,
then { would show up with fire dept for my inspection.

F5-CON

10/15/2024

farisol velez - Brownsville

New mobile unit - 106 E. Cypress

Called to get mobile unit perrmit information for a food
truck she is planning on opening in Riviera, TX, Packet
emailed to lady and will call for preliminary inspaction
appt. later.

F5-CON

10/16/2022

Unknown fernale

Kingsville

Called to get food handler ¢lass information - Info given

FS-CON

10/16/2024

Mesquite House BBQ

200 E. Yoakum

Referral sent to fire dept. for expired K fire extinguisher
and expired ansul system and 2-ABC fire extinguishers
riot tagged in restaurant. Referral to bldg dept. for
electrical issues, throughout the building.

FS-CON

10/16/2024

Unknown female

Kingsville Area

Called to get food handler class information - Info given

FS-CON

10/17/2024

The Cherry Tree

Downtown rental hall - Kingsville

Question asked it 2 3-comp sink and hand wash sink
needed for rental hall? NO, unless food will be cooked in
this hall.

F5-CON

10f17/2024

La Chinta

21515 Hwy 77

Referral sent to plumbing dept. for a leaky 3-comp sink
in kitchen that still hasn't been repaired, after 3 months.

FS-CON

10/17/2024

Hampton Inn

2489 5. Hwy 77

Referral sent 1o building and fire dept. due to a roof leak
and blk/whi substance growing in ceiling area of seving
room of Hampton Inn.

F5-CON

10/17/2024

Kudas Coffee House

311E. Kleberg

Preliminary C/O Inspection done today, but FAILED. Still
need to do some building repairs, so will call when ready
for re-inspection. Failed fire inspection too.

F5-CON

10/17/2024

Belinda

Kingsville Area

Called to get food handler card information and
temporary event permit info. Info given over the phone.

FS-CON

10/18/2024

Ashley Gonzalez

lllegal Food Sales - Bishop

Complaint rec’d that Sabrina Renee Salinas selling a
variety of food plates from her residence and delivering
to Kingsville/Bishop area. **Lady lives in Bishop so out
of our jurisidiction, so referred to Nueces County Health
Dept.

FS-CON

10/18/2024

Ashley Gonzalez

llegal Food Sales - Kingsville

Complrec'd that Sharnnon suarez selllng Drisket plates

from her residence. Certified letter sent today.




October 2024
Monthly Report

F5-CON

10/13/2024

Amanda Guevara

Lavender Moon

Called to get permit information to participate in
Tractor's Supply Farmers Market to seil lemonade.

F5-CON

10/18/2024

Mr. Palacios, Fire Marshal

Hamgpton Inn

Contacted Brad Blanton, SR VP from Hampton Inn and
he will be calling back with a timeline of when they will
be addressing the roof leak in breakfast room.

F5-CON

10/18/2024

Ashley Gonzalez

lllegal Food Sales - Bishop

Anaother email rec'd by lady who wanted to give Sabrina
Salinas's home address. Email forwarded to NC Health
Dept.

F3-CON

10/21/2024

Essence - Corporate Office

Dallar General Corporation

Called to get permit / payment information for 3 stores
fram Kingsville Area for 2021-2023.

F5-CON

10/21/2024

Teresa Lopez

Mariachi House of Burgers

Called to get food handler class info - Info given,

FS-CON

10/21/2024

Hampion Inn

5. Hwy 77

Went by to follow-up on roof repairs. Mgr confirmed
that work will start next week, but unsure if they are
going to shut down hot food breakfast, but if they didn't,
they will ensure all food covered. I'll follow-up next
week to ensure food safety. Might need to do
continental breakfast only.

FS-COM

10/23/2024

QOscar Martinez

Pushcart Mobile information

Requested info on pusheart requirements, so emailed
him a mabile unit packet w/all info needed. NO central
prep kitchen yet, so won't get approved unit he gets one.

F3-CON

10/23/2024

lack Lutenbacher

Riviera, TX

Rec'd illegal food saie letter for selling his honey in
Ricardo store. Wanted info on how to sell legally.

F5-CON

10/23/2024

Mrs. Mechelle

Kingsville

Called to say she will coming by tornorrow to obtain a
fundraiser permit for her husband.

FS-CON

10/23/2024

Cassandra Leandros

lllegal Food Sales - Landlor

Rec'd copy of letter sent to her tenant and already spoke
to her about the illegal food sales. She was just making
sure she wasn't going to get into trouble - NO, just the
tenant, if they continue to sell food from home.

FS-CON

10/23/2024

Shannon Suarez

lllegal Food Sales - 330 W, Alice

Called after receiving a tetter from our office, she was
given a warning about selling plates from her residence.
She said he didn't sell food after zll, they posted an ad,
but decided not to sell.

F5-CON

10/23/2024

Alicia Tijerina

Tourism - City of Kingsville

Emailed Tourism dept with update of food vendars that
have contacted us so far for King Ranch Weekend,

F5-CON

10/23/2024

Max Segovia

HM King High Schoot

Left a voice mail, but when | called back, no answer.

£5-CON

10/23/2024

Alissan Brinkly

Academy High School

Called to get fundraiser food handler class information.
will call back to schedule a class for their school.

FS-CON

10/23/2024

Annette - Retail Permit Div,

Dollar General Corporation

Called to get 2025 renewal food establishment invoices
for all Dollar General stores. Emailed her back and told
her those will go out in November ‘24,

F5-CON

10/24/2024

Jack Lutenbacher

Serenity Honey

Called to check status of selling honey. After research,
raw honey can be sold for retail/wholesale as long as the
beekeeper engaging in allowable farm activities.

FS-CON

10/24/2024

Mesuite House BBQ

200 E. Yoakum

Email sent to Planning/Fire dept. because restaurant is
advertising the rental of their "new" convention center
behind the restaurant. Didn't pass inspection in that
area, so making sure occupany change doesn't affect
anything.

F&-CON

10/25/2024

Ms. Yidal

St. Gertrude's Church

Called to inquire about a fundraiser food handler class
for the church. Info given, so will call back if they need
to set up class or nat, once they check to see how many
reed cards,

FS3-CON

10/25/2024

Elizabeth Gomez

Frutas y Antajitos El Rey #1

Called to confirm if still interested in King Ranch
Weekend, 50 | can set up appt. for mohile inspection.
Ms. Gomez s3id they decided not to participate in this
event after all.




October 2024
Monthly Report

Called to follow-up to see if she got a hold of Mr. Vela to
set up mobile inspection for a mobile she wants to rent
from him in Riviera. She told Mr. Vela to call me and he

FS-CON 10/25/2024 |mMarisold Velez Mohile Unit - Riviera, TX still hasn't, so I'll just wait for his call.
Called to follow-up on mobile inspection. 5till hasn't
called fire dept. for inspection, so | emailed him the
F5-CON 10/25/2024 |Aaron Sanchez - Alice, TX Refeed Meals on Wheels information needed to pass inspection.
Rec'd ernail today with King Ranch Weekend application
and copy of food handler card. Waiting on payment
FS-CON 10/29/2024 |Brianna Terry Texas Twister Drink before permit can be issued.
Compl rec'd that Rita Salazar (Cantu) selling tamales
from her residence. Her niece is advertising for her on
FS-CON 10/29/2024 |Ashley Gonzalez lllegal Food Sales Kooky Kingsville FB page.
Spoke with Ms. Salazar about the complaint that she was
selling tamales from her residence. She said she was
making tamales for herself and said she wasn't selling
them. When asked why her niece, Dinorah was
advertising for her, she at first said she didn't know her,
but she knew her last name? Verbal warning given &
advised her to be expecting a letter from our office for
FS-CON 10/29/2024 |Rita Salazar 930 E. Ave. A - lllegal Food Sales |illegal food sales. Note: Spanish speaking only
Called to get information about selling her fresh eggs
from her residence. Referred to Nueces County, since
FS-CON 10/29/2024 |Norma Boon Bishop, TX out of our jurisdiction.
Asked questions regarding food handler cards and hair
FS-CON 10/30/2024 |Sister Elizabeth Weavers of Love Soup Kitchen  |restraints. Info given.
Called to ask some questions about their last inspection.
FS-CON 10/30/2024 |Noelia - Mgr Ricardo ISD Called, but no answer.
TOTAL CONSULTS 93
RR 10/2/2024 |Kleberg County Jail 1500 E. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/2,/2024 |Riviera School 203 Skyhawk Drive, Riviera Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 10/2/2024 |Dollar General #9653 1102 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/2/2024 |Smoothie King 118 S. University Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/16/2024 |TAMUK - Dining Hall 1210 W. Engineering Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 10/16/2024 |Academy High School 1033 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/16/2024 [McDonald's #1 208 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/16/2024 |Santa Gertrudis School 803 Santa Rosa Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/16/2024 |Mesquite House BBQ 200 E. Yoakum Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/17/2024 |Kingsway Family Church 1727 Senator Carlos Truan Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/17/2024 |La Quinta 2151S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/17/2024 [Hampton Inn 2489 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/17/2024 |Kudos Coffee House 311E. Kleberg Preliminary C/O Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/21/2024 |valero Corner Store 525 5. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/22/2024 |El Tapatio #1 630 W. Santa Gertrudis DSHS Field Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/22/2024 |Subway 709 W. Santa Gertrudis #C DSHS Field Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/23/2024 |88 Eat Street Asian Fusion 426 S. 14th Routine & DSHS Field Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/23/2024 |Kleberg County Senior Ctr. 1109 E. Santa Gertrudis Routine & DSHS Field Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/25/2024 |Stop & Shop 809 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/25/2024 |The Party Barn 631 W. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/28/2024 [Ricardo School 138 W, CR 2160, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 10/28/2024 |Pan Am School 232 W. FM 772, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 10/28/2024 |The Vibe 930 E. Santa Gertrudis #C Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom




October 2024
Monthly Report

RR 10/28/2024 |Walgreens 922 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/28/2024 |CVS 1000 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/29/2024 |Gerardo's Meat Mrkt/Tagueria  [1900 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/29/2024 |The Donut Palace 1023 E. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/31/2024 |Towne Place Suites - Marriott 2577 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/31/2024 |Holiday Inn Express 2400 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/31/2024 |Greg's Short Stop 2609 S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 53
FS-Mob 10/9/2024 |[Los Capulines 1406 E. Corral - Parking location |New mobile inspection - Annual permit obtained/Passed
FS-Mob 10/9/2024 |Lon Services, LLC 221 W. King Routine inspection - passed
FS-Mob 10/9/2024 |Charky's 1114 S. 14th Routine inspection - passed
FS-Mob 10/9/2024 |[Taquitos El Patron 20015S. Brahma Routine inspection - passed
FS-Mob 10/10/2024 |Miss I's Curbside Pies TAMUK - Event Permit Inspection for temp event permit - Passed
F5-Mob 10/15/2024 |Chicago's Cater TAMUEK - Event Permit Inspection for temp event permit - Passed
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 6
1)
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS 0
SEW
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0
= |
TOTAL BEE CALLS 0
MTG 10/4/2024 |DSHS Teams Meeting Online meeting thru microsoft  |Meeting regarding Smoothie King - strawberry incident
MTG 10/8/2024 |[DSHS Teams Meeting Online - requested by Smothie King Meeting regarding strawberry destruction & guidance
TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED 2
bC
TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS 0




ITEM 5



City/County Health Unit 101112024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 9/1/2024 and 9/30/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Burger King #4243 ‘911 E. King 78363
9/19/2024 Routine 89 8:40 AM L
9:12 AM

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Proper Hot Holding temperature {(135F) - 3

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalfthermal test - 2
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Carolyn's Shaved Ice Paradise  Kingsville Area 78363

9/13/2024 Routine 100 3:35PM L
4:05 PM

|Casa De Tacos ] 401N 14t St )

9/26/2024 Routine 93 3:20PM L]

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2
Perscnal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Chic-Fil-A ] 2645 S. Hwy 77 78363 )
9/26/2024 Routine 99 10:02 AM L
10:30 AM
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Ch"StUS K'eberg Café ] 1311 E. Gen. Cavazos 78363
9/19/2024 Routine 98  9:20 AM [
9:50 AM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Church’s Chicken #767 ~ lessE King78363
9/11/2024 Routine 100 315 PM i
3:.45 PM
Dollar General §19910 - 103E. FM 1118 78363
91912024 Routlne 98 1:30 PM ]
2:45 PM

Adequate ventitation and fighting; designated areas used - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

911912024 Routine 98 1:30 PM
2:45 PM

Page 1



City/County Health Unit 10/1/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 9/1/2024 and 9/30/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
Dollar General #19910 | 103 E. FM 1118 78363
9/19/2024 Routine 98  1.30 PM L
2:45 PM

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

IDollar Tree Stores Inc. 2345'S. Brahma, space # 25 78363
9/11/2024 Routine 94  3:50 PM L
4:45 PM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

'Domino’s Pizza 609 E. King 78363
9/11/2024 Routine 100 245PM L
3:15 PM
.El Campo Game Processing B | 1400 E. Corral 78363
9/12/2024 Routine 100 9:20 AM =
9:50 AM
El Colombiano Parrilla Grill, LLC 117N 1ath 78363
9/26/2024 Routine 97  2:45PM 0
3:18 PM

Food handler / no unatharized persons / personnel - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean ~ 1

Famlly Dollar Store e 906 S 14th St 78363
9/23/2024 Routine 99 9:45 AM L]
11:20 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Granny's Tamales 11145, 14th - Amtex Plot 78363
9/26/2024 Routine 96 10:40 AM .
11:00 AM

Required records available (shelistock {ags, parasite destruction) - 2

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Guajitlo . l1418N.14th78363
911212024 Routine 89 9:52 AM
10:25 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2
Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2

Page 2



City/County Health Unit 10172024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 9/1/2024 and 9/30/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type _ Score In/Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
{Guajillo | 1415 N. 14th 78363
9/12/2024 Routine 89 952 AM L
10:25 AM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

H.E.B. Bakery 409 E. Kleberg 78363
912412024 Routine 98 8:30 AM .
11:30 AM

Food and Non-feod Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

H.E.B. Deli . 409 E. Kleberg 78363
9/24/2024 Routine 100 8:30 AM i
11:30 AM
H.E.B. Grocery Store 409 E. K]eberg 78363
9/24/2024 Routine 899 830 AM [
11:30 AM

Physical facilities instalted, maintained, clean - 1

H.E.B. Meat Market 409 E. Kieberg 78363
9/24/2024 Routine 100 8:30 AM O
11:30 AM
H.E.B. Seafood Market 409 E. Kleberg 78363
912412024 Routine 100 8:30 AM -
11:30 AM
Harrel's Kitchen - | 204 E. Kieberg 78363
9/19/2024 Routine 93 10:00 AM -
10:30 AM

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calcutated; chemicalthermal test - 2

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Javelina Campus Store | 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
9/5/2024 Routine 100 9:00 AM !
9:30 AM
Javelina Mart 1202 N. Amstrong 78363

Page 3



City/County Health Unit 10112024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 9/1/2024 and 9/30/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type o Score In / Out Reqd.

Kingsville

Javelina Mart | 1202 N. Armstrong 78363
9/13/2024 Routine 100 11:08 AM L
11:40 AM
IKing Super Store 227 W.King 78363
9/30/2024 Routine 100 1:40 PM
2:15 PM
Kings Food Store 1029 S. Hwy 77 78363
9/20/2024 Routine 93  10:35 AM L)
11:06 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Food and ice obtained from approved source; good condition, safe - 3
Environmental contamination - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalfthermal test - 2

[Kingsville Coffee Cup B | 1220 N. Armstrong 78363

911972024 Routine 97 10:35 AM -
11:06 AM

Personai Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or fobacco use - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

iKingsviIIe Nursing and Rehabilitation Center _. 3130 South Brahma Blvd. 78363
9/26/2024 Routine 97 927 AM L
10:00 AM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Kingsville Steakhouse 2215 S, Brahma 78363
9/13/2024 Routine 94  220PM L
3:15 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

LaHuasteca Ice, LLC | 620 N. Armstrong 78363

©9/5/2024 Routine T 100 11:02 AM i
11:20 AM

Little Caesar's Pizza 11007 Gen. Cavazos Bivd. 78363

9/30/2024 Routine 91 2:20PM [
2:50 PM

Page 4



City/County Health Unit 10/1/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 9/1/2024 and 9/30/2024 Fallow up
Establishment Type o  Score  In/Out  Reqd
Kingsville
Little Caesar's Pizza | 1007 Gen. Cavazos Bivd. 78363
9/30/2024 Routine 91 2:20PM —
2:50 PM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalthermal test - 2
food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Other Violations - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

IMexico Grill Restaurant 1106 5. 14th 78363
9/4/2024 Routine 99  10:25 AM O
11:00 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
‘Murphy USA #7646 o ““J 1127 E. General Cavazos 78363
911312024 Routine 100 9:50 AM ]
10:23 AM
Rise Up Nutricion 1131E. King 78363
9/10/2024 Routine 100 10:20 AM i
10:50 AM
Shiloh's Cup (230E. King 78363
9/20/2024 Routine 99  9:40 AM
10:00 AM

Other Violations - 1

'Sippin Sunshine Nutrition 1910 Caesar 78363

9/10/2024 Routine I -7 S 7 Y\ !_
10:15 AM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Food handler / no unatharized persons / personnel - 2

Sonic Drive Inn | 602 S. 14th St. 78363
9/26/2024 Routine 99 2:07 PM =
2:40 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

- . 2730 S. Brahma #102 78363
9/16/2024 Routine 97 10115 AM =
10:50 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Page 5



City/County Health Unit 101/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 9/1/2024 and 9/30/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type _ Score In / Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Subway | 2730 S. Brahma #102 78363
9/16/2024 Routine 100 9:40 AM i
10:12 AM
9/16/2024 Routine 97  9:05 AM L
9:35 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalfthermal test - 2

'Sunny Market ] 11013 S, 14th 78363
9/13/2024 Routine 99 10:30 AM =
11:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

‘TAMUK Catering 1250 W. Santa Gertruchs 78363
9/5/2024 Routine 99  9:30 AM L1
11:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

iTAHlUK Chic-FilkA ' 1250 W, Santa Gertrudls 78363
9/5/2024 Routine 99  9:30 AM ]
11:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

TAMUK Starbuck's o 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
9/15/2024 Routine 100 9:30 AM 0
11:00 AM
TAMUK Subway o | 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
9/5/2024 Routine 97  9:30 AM L
11:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Adequate handwashing facillities, Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2

TAMUK- Pizza Hut B 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363

9/5/2024 Routine o 100 930 AM ]
11:00 AM
The Hot Dog Cart - ] 500, 6th 78363
9/16/2024 Routine 100 11:00 AM
11:30 AM
The Lucky Spot 2018, 14th 78363

Page &



City/County Health Unit 10/1/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 9/1/2024 and 9/30/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
The Lucky Spot - 2015 14th 78363
9/20/2024 Routine 99  10:03 AM L
10:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Tokyo Gardens & Catering, LLC | 409 E. Kleberg 78363
9/24/2024 Routine 100 8:30 AM L
11:30 AM
VIP Adult Day Care 1212 N. 14th St. _
91212024 Routine 99  10:26 AM L
11:06 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
\Weavers of Love Soup Kitchen 720 E. Lee 78363
9110/2024 Routine 99 9:00 AM L
9:32 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Wendy's " ]1404 Gen. Cavazos Bivd. 78363

9/16/2024  Routine 97  2:51PM [
3:30 PM

Physical facilities instalfed, maintained, clean - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Whataburger o 12701 S, Hwy #77 78363
9/30/2024 Routine 100  2:52PM o
3:25 PM
Wing Stop ] | 1310 Gen. Cavazos Blvd. 78363
9/16/2024 Routine 97  2:20PM L
2:50 PM

Other Violations - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Riviera
Burger King #16828 | 6246 'S Hwy 7778379
9/19/2024 Routine 96 3.00 PM .
3:35 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3
9/1912024 Routine 96  3:00 PM Ll
3:35 PM

Page 7



City/County Health Unit 101172024

Inspections Between (inclusive). 9/1/2024 and 9/30/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Riviera
IBurger King #16828 ' 6246 S. Hwy 77 78379
9/19/2024 Routine 96  3:00PM -
3:35 PM

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3
Garbage and Refuse properly disposed; facilities maintained - 1

Page &



City/County Health Unit 11/6/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 10/1/2024 and 10/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score in/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
88 Eat Street Asian Fusion L 4265 141h 78363
10/23/2024 Routine 70 12:54 PM L
4:00 PM

Other Violations - 1

Proper cooling time and temperature - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalithermal test - 2
Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Environmental contamination - 1

Wiping Cloths; properly used and stored - 1

Utensils, equipment, and linens; properly used, stored, dried and handled - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Food and ice obtained from approved source; good condition, safe - 3
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Hands cleaned and properly washed; Gloves used properly - 3

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Academy High School | 1055 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
10/16/2024 Routine 97 946 AM L
10:02 AM

Physical facilities instalted, maintained, clean - 1

Froper Date Marking and disposition - 2

Charky's S 11114 S. 14th - behind Amtex 78363
10/9/2024 Routine 90  741PM L
8:05 PM

Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3
Utensils, equipment, and linens; propetly used, stored, dried and handled - 1
Proper Cold Holding temperature {41F/45F) - 3

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Chili's #1008 - ] | 27275 Hwy #77 78363

10/31/2024 Routine 96 1:57 PM L
2:40 PM
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

[CVS/Pharmacy #00656

1000 E. King 78363

Page 1



City/County Health Unit 11/6/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 10/1/2024 and 10/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Out Reqd.
Kingsville
|CVS/Pharmacy #00656 | 1000 E. King 78363
10/28/2024 Routine a7 215 PM L
3:09 PM

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1
No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Dollar General #9653 | 1102 N. 14th St. 78363
10/2/12024 Routine 97  8:30 AM -
9:25 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

}Gerardo's Meat Market Tamales & Taqueria {1900 E. King 78363
10/29/2024 Routine 73 9:40 AM L
10:49 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Utensils, equipment, and linens; properly used, stored, dried and handled - 1
Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2
Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Food handler / no unathorized persons f personnel - 2

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Water from approved source; Plumbing installed; proper backflow device - 3
Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Environmental contamination - 1

Service sink or curb cleaning facility provided/ Toilet Facilities clean - 1
Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

‘Greg's Short Stop | 2600's. Brahma Bivd. 78363

10/31/2024 Routine 99 10:00 AM _
10:35 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

_____ 24875 Hwy 77 78363

1011712024 Routine S 98 930 AM 7
10:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3

Page 2



City/County Health Unit 11/6/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 10/1/2024 and 10/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
\Holiday Inn Express i 2400 S. Hwy 77 78363
10/31/2024 Routine 94 842 AM []
9:15 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction} - 2

Proper Hot Holding temperature {(135F) - 3

\Kingsway Family Church o ‘ 1727 Senator Carlos Truan 78363
1011712024 Routine 96 830 AM L
001 AM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalithermal test - 2
No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

[Kleberg County Jail | 1500 E. King 78363
10/2/2024 Routine 98 930 AM L
10.00 AM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Kleberg County Senior Center ]1109E. santa Gertrudis 76363

10/23/2024 Routine 86 9:58 AM 0
12:50 PM

Environmental contamination - 1

Physical facilities instalted, mainiained, clean - 1

Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Other Violations - 1

Utensils, equipment, and linens; properly used, stored, dried and handled - 1
Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

La Quinta 2151 Hwy 77 78363

10/17/2024 Routine 97 9:02 AM I
9:30 AM

Utensils, equipment, and linens, properly used, stored, dried and handled - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Lon Services,LLC ]227w.king 78363
1019/2024 Routine 93 714PM
7.38 PM

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Page 3



City/County Health Unit 11/6/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 10/1/2024 and 10/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score tn/ Out Reqd. o
Kingsville
ILon Services, LLC  atw.king7ems
10/9/2024 Routine 93 7114 PM O
7:38 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalithermat test - 2
IMcDonald's # 1 208'S. 14th St, 78363
10/16/2024 Routine 98  10:07 AM [
10:50 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1
|Mesqu1te House BBQ & Catering Co. 200 E Yoakum 78363
10/16/2024 Routine 92 2:30 PM L]
325 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Other Violations - 1
Proper Cold Holding temperature {41F/45F) - 3
IPan American School | 232 N. FM 772 ?‘8363
10/28/2024 Routine 85 1021 AM il
11:00 AM
No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1
Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3
Other Violations - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Woarewashing Facilities; installed, maintained, used - 2
Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1
Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1
|Santa Gertrudis School Café. o J 803 Santa Rosa ?8363
10/16/2024 Routine 99 9:10 AM '
9:42 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
|Smooth|e King S 118 S Umversuty Blvd 78363
10/2/2024 Routine 97 2:00 PM -
3:00 PM

Page 4



City/County Heaith Unit 11/6/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 10/1/2024 and 10/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqgd.
Kingsville
§_mooth|e King L i 118 8, Un:versny Blvd 78363
10/2/2024 Routine 97 2:00 PM i
3:00 PM

Food and ice obtained from approved source; good condition, safe - 3

;Stop & Shop L L | 809 W Ktng 78363 ~
10/25/2024 Routine 88  10:35 AM L
1115 AM

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

TAMUK -Dining Hall. 1250 W. Engineering 78363
10/16/2024 Routine 96 819 AM o
9:06 AM

Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Taquitos El Patron 2001 S. Brahma 78363
10/9/2024 Routine 98 &10PM 0]
8:40 PM

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied used - 2

The Cherry Tree - | 230E. Kieberg, 78363
10/17/2024 Routine 99 10:05 AM =
10:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

The Donut Palace e ;1023E.King78363 _
1012912024 Routine 99 10:54 AM Lo
11:25 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

|The Party Barn | 631 W. King 78363
10/25/2024 Routine 98  10:05 AM i
10:35 AM
Physical facilities installed, mainiained, clean - 1
Environmental contamination - 1
TheVibe T 930E Santa Gertudis #C 78363
10/2812024 Routine 100 312 PM [
345 PM

Page 5



City/County Health Unit 11/6/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 10/1/2024 and 10/31/2024 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
The Vibe | 930 E. Santa Gertrudis #C 78363
10/28/2024 Routine 100 312 PM L
345 PM
TownePlace Suites - Marriott | 25745 Hwy 77 78363
10/31/2024 Routine 95 9115 AM ]
9:55 AM

Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2
Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Valero Corner Store | 525 8. 14th St. 78363
10/21/2024 Routine 94  2:30PM L
3:00 PM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Wal-Greens #03917 |92 E.King78363
10/28/2024 Routine 100 1:38 PM ]
215 PM
Ricardo
Ricardo ISD 138 W.CR2180 78363
10/28/2024 Routine 92 923 AM O
1013 AM

Other Violations - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1
Warewashing Facilities; installed, maintained, used - 2

Thermometers provided, accurated, and caiculaied; chemical/thermal test - 2

No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Riviera

Riviera School 1203 Skyhawk Drive 78379

101212024 Routine 96 10:30 AM =
11:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Taoxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Page &



